
Josephine Kennedy 

From: Helen Behan <Helen.Behan@bnm.ie> 
Sent: 
To: Una O'Callaghan 
Subject: ClRL queries 
Attachments: SKMBT~C45111120516380.pdf 

05 December 201 1 17:02 

Hi Una, 

from the spec attached submitted in the EIS, the thermal efficiency is 40.2% for this biogas engine and 1,302 kw is 
the energy input. 

I do not have clarification on the SOX yet as I am trying to contact relevant people. 

Kind Regards, 

Helen 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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Jenbacher gas engines 
Technical Specification 

JMS 312 GS-B.L 
Biogas 526kW el. 

http Ili.rl~rmailon jenbecher corn 
jenbacns- infcage con 

Tel -43 5244 800-9 
Fax 4 3  5244 E3255 

SE JfnDacher GmSh & CO OHG 
A-6230 Janbacn r\US:r.a 
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Jenbacher gas engines 
Technical Specification 

JMS 312 GS-B.L 
Biogas 526kW el. 

CO-GEN Module data: 
E!ec:rical __ - sLtput LVI e; 526 

k W  524 Recoverable IherTai OUIDU: (220 C) 

Energy tnpu. K V ’  

Fuel Consukplion Dai idon a Lr lV  ol 
5 KWlNm’ 
Electrica efficiency 

- - _ _  - 
I 397 ___. 

hiq’fn 260 - _ .  - __ 
‘A  40 4% 

40 2% 
- . ._ - 

- - _ _  Tnermai efficiency __ % 
Toral _ _  efficiency - - 80 6% 

_ _  kW -. 
Heal to be dissipated __ fLT cirt~z-{ 
Emission values 

23 

P:On < 500 rrig/Nrn’ ( 5 %  32) 

- .- .. __ __ 

Engine data: 
Engine lype 
Configuration 
No of cylinders 
Bore 
Woke 
Pisron disoiacemen: 

112 GS-C225 
- I _ _  _ _ _ _ -  

- - . - VIOE._. ~ _ _  
12 

mm 135 
nim 170 

. _  ~ - __ 
__ _ _  _- ___- 

- .  -- ~- 
Ill 292c _- __- _ -  

cpm 159C 
mls 8 5  
bar 

. -  _. Nominal Speed 
Mean piston speed 

Mean effe press a: stand power and nom spi 

- - -~ 

- . - __ - ___ - __-- 
14 50 

.- _- -. ____ __ 
Compression rata Epsilor, 16 c 

kW 5% 

w8’9”3? - __ .. - .__ 

___ - ISC standard f u ~ i  stop power CFN 
Spec rue! cofisumption 01 engine nhh’kmh 2 3 9  

g / k W  0 30 Spectic lube ot! consumption 
kg 3 500 

230 Fiiiing capacily lube oil 
loo Based on methane ndmber 

Technical parameters: 

__- 
__ ___ . - 

.__ - ____ - _ _ _ _  

__ lit 
._ - __ - - - - 

_ -  MZ 1 _ -  -. - - 

Additional information. 
S u n d  Prebsu‘e level (engine average valcie Im; dB(A) 95 
Somd pressure level exhaust gas ( 1  rn 3W off engrn d&k) - 115 

kg/h 2858 Exnaus: gas mass flow ra:e wei 

Exhaust __- gas woltime - wet - NmVh 2 I90 
Max admisstale exhaus: back pressure after enysne nbar 
Exhaust gas temperature at f ~ l l  load ‘ c  ;ai 450 

Combustion air mass f1o.v rate kolh 2506 
NmVh I539 Combdsuon air volume 

’C 50 ivlax inlet cooling water:emp (iniefcooier) 

Max pressdre Urop in front of iniaKe-a,r fi’rer mbar l o  

__- - _ .  

-- - . .-. 

_ _  _-. 

60 ___ . - ____ . .  

_ _  _- 
- ---- ___ 

__-- - _ _ _  ___. 

- - __ ~ 

_ _  Rerum temperature _ _  - _. “C._ 70. 
- Forward __.“ temperature - -. - 
Hol ~- water flow mle ~ 

’C 50 
mYh 225 ___ 

Alternator: 
Manufacturer 

Type 
Type rating 

~ 

STAMFORD-e) 

-- HCI 634 H2 e) 
RVA CJlC 

_ _  - - _ _ _ _  - -  __ 

- - -- 

Base6 en V3E W O  REM v-13  specifiad : o l e ~ a m  
Air pressure 
Air tern3erature 

1WJ mar  w :SI m azwa $ea leva1 

X’C cr 2SR K 

Relmve 4umaity 5% 

‘4ax var,ai,on gas pessure : iO+ 

AI, oata are aased on ongine PJI, load at specvied mecia tevpetatc(es ani! are subject to c7anye 
The *ec-rical Ins1ruc:~on TA * 100-01 10 PARAMETER F39 GE “enbeche: GAS ENGINES must be s:riC!ly 03SePJeU 
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Jenbacher gas engines 
Technical Specification 

>>> Scope of supply genset - JGS 312 GS-5.L 

Basic engine equipment: 
*Exhaust gas turoocharger. lniercooler 
'Moto:ized carburator tor LEANOX ccntroi 
'Electronic contactless high performance ignition system 
'Lubricat:ng oil pump (gear driven) 
'Lubricating oil fillers in main circuil 
'Lubrcalng oil sump Lubncattng oi: heat exchanger 
'Jackel wa!er pump 
'Fuel- lubricating oil and jackei water pipe wOrk on englne 
'Flywheel for alternaior operaiion. ixhausl gas manffold 
'VISCOUS damper 
'Kncck sensors 

Engine accessories: 
'Electric starter motor 
'Electronic speed governor 
-Electronic speed monitoring device incluoing staning and 

'Transducers and SwrtCheS for oil pressure. jackel water temp , 

'One thermocouple per cylinder 

overspeed control 

jackel waler pressure, charge pressure and mclture temperature 

Supplied loose: 
Gas train according :o D N-DVGW consistmg of 
'Manual sap valve, fuel gas flller lwo solenoid valves 
Leakage coniroi device, gas pressure regulaior 

Documentation: 
'Operating anc ma.nte-,ance manual 
-Spare parts manual 
-Drawings 

Module equipment: 
-Base frame for gas engine. 
ailernaior and heat exoangers 
'Ixemai pole alternator wi:h exciiaison alternator anti 
wih automa:ic voltage regulalor. p f 0.8 lagging to 1 G 

'Flexible coiipling, bell no us in^ 
-Anti-vibralior, mounts 
'Air finer 
'Autornauc lube  oil replenishing w l h  level conirol 
-Wiring of components to module irxerface panel 
-Crankcase breather 
'Jacket water elearic preheating 

Module control panel: 
'Totally enclosed , single door cubicle, wzred to terminals and 
ready to operate. prolection IP 40 outside. 
IP 10 inside. according to VDE-standards 

Control equipment: 
'Engine-Management-System Cia ne (Dialog Nelaork) 

"Visualisation (industry PC-5 7" color grapnics display) Operation data 
controller display.Exh gas :emp ,Generalor e!edr conneclion.alc 

.-Central engine- ard module control Speed.. Power output 
LEANOX-Control and knock conlro'. etc 

'MuIIi-transducer 
'Lockable operalion mode selector swi:ch 

'Demand switch 
Posrtions "OFF". "VANUAL". "AUTOMAr C" 

Assembly, painting. testing in JenbachiAustria 

>>> Scope of supply module - JMS 312 GS-B.L 

Identical to Genset excepl lhal heal recovery is included 
'jacnel water neat exchanger mounled on module frame 
'exhausl gas heal exchanger mounted on module frame. 
'all heat exchargers wrth complete pipework 
'Heat exchangers and ali inherent alixiliaries 

>>> Scope of supply container - JG(M)C 312 GS-B.L 

*Identical to moavle/genset but inslalled m 4 0  rSO conliriner {65 de@) @ lorn)' complete with a!l pipework and fittings 
-Twin c~rcui! radatioii cwler for dissipalion of in18rcoolef jackel water and iube 011 :herma1 oulpul. weniiiation OqulpmsPl 

'Gss B smoke detectors. exnaust silencer. lube ai1 equipment. slafling sysLem. ilexible C5nneC:iOnS 
'Seperate conliol room complele with generator swochgear and all iiitwnal power aod moni:oring Cables 

Scope of  Supply 5 Desigr, Subjeci to Local Ragulaltors ard produd developmex 
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Jenbacher gas engines 
Technical Specification 

Genset 

ti 

Main dimensions and weights (approximate value) Connections (at genset) 
Length L mrn 4 700 Jacket water inlet and ou!tet DWPN 8Oi10 

DNlPN 250110 

DN/PN _ _  80116 

DN/PN 65/10 

- ___. 
cxhausl gas Outlet 
Fuel gas (a gas train) 
lnlercooler water wnnection 
Low Temperature Cirw.tt 

-- - -- - 
- . .- __- ----- 

- __ - - -- - - 

Main dimensions and weights (approximate value) 
rnm 4 700 d n g l h  - 
rrm 2 300 Wdth e 
rnrr 2 3031- heght ri 

VJelg?t - ernp'y - _ _  -G .>40'- 
9 233 - - .  9 __ . Vdelg-1 I liec 

Container 

- - .- - -  

__ ___- _ -  
__ - __ . _ _  

Connections (at module) 
Hot waler Inlet and outlet 
Exhausl gas outlet 
Fuel gas (at gas Iran) 
lnlercooler waler wnnec:ion 
Intercooler water - ln ieUEZna stage _ _ _ _  CNlPN 651! 

DNPN 80110 
DNlPN 250/10 
DN:PN 80/:6 

.- __ -. - 
- .___ ._ 

_ -  - - -_ - 
- .  - .__-- - 

Main dimensions and weights (approximate value) 
mm 12200 L e n g t s  
mm 2 5 0 0  'h6dth 8 
mm 2800 height H 

__ ___ kg - 208% container weight (dry) 

- -- 

_ _  ._ - __ 
.- .- .. . _ _ _ _  - 

Contaimr l_-" welcjhl (fllted) __ - _ _  - kg . 2 1  !!!_ 

Connections (container) 
- - 

DI\IIPN a?/jp- ._ .- Jacket water inlel an t  od!let 
Exhaust gas outlet 
Fue, gas connection (container, 
Fresh oil connecclon 

-- - 
DNlPN 25G110 

mm 100116 
___ __ 

_ _  -- __ 
G 26.: 

I_- - -_ - 

GE Jenbacher GrnbH & CO GHG Tel +43 5244 633-0 ntrp./iiifonnaiion jenbache: ccm 
A-6200 Jenbach, kuaiia Fax 743 5244 63255 jeoaacher inioQge corn f, 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 21-12-2011:05:38:45



GE Jenbacher 
J 312 GS - C225 
Energy balance 

J 

Speed 1500 t h i n  BMEP at M.C.R. 14,90 bar 
Fuel Gas 8 iog as( 50%C H4) Compression ratio 16 
NOx-emission 500 mglm3 CO-emission (app. value) 1000 m g h 3  
Jacket water oLitl.max. 95 "c intercooler waferternp. max 50 "c 
Min. Methane number 100 Exhaust gas manifold uncooled 

standard rating conditions and tol. see general spec. I volume values at normal conditions; 
exhaus: fiow at silencer; Pe = JCFN (IS0 3046il) 

Energy balance 
Exhaust gas and pollutant emissions 

Engine load I"/.] i c i i  

Theor composition of wet exhaust gas at 100% fuel gas combustion: 

N2 Vol Yo 6 4 , l  
0 2  Vol Yo 6, e 
AR Vol % 0 , s  
CO2 Vol O/O :1,9 
H20 Vol O/O :1,2 

-~ 
~~~ - 

0 2  dry exhaust gas Vol O/O 7, 2 

Emission 

NOx 1) 
NOx ials N02) 
NOx (als N02) kglh 2 , 8 5 

NOx (als N02) g/GJ Q t u  1-75, 
NOx (ais N02) ghhphr S,lE5 

578 PPm 
g!kWh Qne 3 , 1 3  

CO 1) 
CO 

S G C C  
CO 

mg/m3 CO 2) 
CO 
CO g,bhphr 2 , 2  3 r: 

2;1 PPm 
gikWh Qne 1,56 

NOx (als N02) 2 )  mg/m3 5 2 9  h 

kg/h 1,70 

g/GJ Qzu ., -. - 3C.1 

1 ~ in dry exhaust gas 
2, in dry exhaust gas at 5% oxygen 

offical in charge: 
ArtnerOl 

Sign: 
ao 

Printed: 27.03.08 
Valid to: 31.1 2.08 
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Josephine Kennedy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Helen Behan <Helen.Behan@bnm.ie> 
06 December 201 1 1453 
Una O'Callaghan 
b.lyons@cleanirl.com; paddy hedigan 
Biogas CHP engine 

Hi Una, 

I have consulted with Celtic Bioenergy and have the following comments on your query for you. 

In brief, the level of H2S in the biogas is initially between 1,000 and 
3,000 ppm. However, this is typically reduced down to <200 ppm ahead of the CHP via biological oxidation. As a 
result the expectation is  that the SO2 concentration in the CHP exhaust will be less than 300 mg/m3. In the event 
that this needs to be reduced further, then further scrubbing of the biogas can be specified. 

Sulphur dioxide dry gas referenced to 5%02 in mg/Nm3: 
<300 mg/m3 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

Do you know if this application will go to the Board before Christmas? 

Kind Regards, 
Helen 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Securitydoud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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Josephine Kennedy 

From: Helen Behan <Helen.Behan@bnm.ie> 
Sent: 
To: Sean O'Donoghue; Una O'Callaghan 
cc: paddy hedigan 
Subject: Clean Ireland WL-0253 
Attachments: SKMBT~C45111121916530.pdf 

19 December 201 1 16:58 

Dear Sean & Una, 

Please find attached a letter requesting an extension following the RFI from EPA on 8th December 2011. 

I would be most grateful if you could revert this week to me before the Christmas break. 

Kind Regards, 

Helen Behan 
Bord na Mona 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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Main Street 
Newbridge 
Co. Kildare 
Ireland 

T +353 (0) 45 439000 
F +353 (0) 45 432312 
e env.info@anua.ie 
w www.anuaenv.ie 

F.A.O. Mr. Sean O’Donoghu 
& Ms Una 0 Callaghan 
Licensing 
EPA 
Regional Inspectorate, 
Inniscara, 
Co. Cork. 
19/12/11 

Re: WO253-01 Clean (Irl) Refuse & Recyclinq Ltd. 
Further Information Request 8th December 201 1 

Dear Una and Sean, 

Further to your letter dated 8th December 2011 regarding abatement, emissions and impact 
assessment of the proposed CHP Biogas engine, we wish to advise that due to Christmas leave 
and prior commitments of the Air Team, we will require and extension of 4 (four) weeks to 
provide a satisfactory response to your request. 

In the event a complex air dispersion model has to be effected for the CHP engine, the team are 
unable to schedule this work until January 2012. 

I would be grateful if the EPA could grant an extension to the 16th February 2012. 

On behalf of Clean (Irl) Refuse & Recycling Ltd. 

Environmental Consultant 
Anua Technical Services 
Bord na Mona Pic, Main Street, 
Newbridge, Co. Kildare. 

045 439376 
0862237068 
Helen .behan@bnm.ie 

Bord na Mona Environmental Ltd fit4 Anua 
Registered Office: Main Street. Newbridge, CO Kildare, Ireland. Registered No: 303313, VAT No: lE63233138 
Directors: R. Scanlan (Chairman), P. Bennett, P. Fox, C. bG6gain 
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